

Lorraine Baker

From: er <opra+request-59420-23e57ade@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 11:53 AM
To: GT Clerk
Subject: OPRA request - Building Permits

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Gloucester Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Please provide NJ UCC building permits APPLIED for or granted in the past year for the following:

Williamstown-Erial / Sicklerville Warehouse - 1000 Williamstown Erial Rd 18302-1
Apartment Complex - 1495 Chews Landing Clementon Rd Blackwood, Bl 8401 Lot 12.02 Nothing
Moorland Farms Townhouse Complex-519 Blenheim-Erial Rd Block 2101, Lot 26, Plate 21 Nothing
Southwinds Downtown Blackwood Redevelopment- 301 N Black Horse Pike Not Southwind
Southwinds at Gloucester Age Restricted Apartment Building - 553-557 N Black Horse Pike, 70 Blenheim-
Erial Rd Block 10899, Lots 1, 2 and 3, NO Block 10899/1
Adolescent Residential Detox Treatment Building- 6 Collier Dr

NO Knowledge of this resident

Yours faithfully,

er

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:

opra+request-59420-23e57ade@requests.opramachine.com

Is GTclerk@glotwp.com the wrong address for OPRA requests to Gloucester Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=gloucester_township

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/building_permits_21



Interoffice

MEMORANDUM

To: Nancy Power, Township Clerk

From: Cookie Pessagno

Re: Records Request

Date: March 14, 2024,

Dear Nancy,

This letter is regarding the records request from ER. Attached please find we have no information on any of these properties. **See attached notes. If you have any questions, please feel free to Contact me at 856-374-3500.**

Thank you,
Cookie Pessagno,

Construction Department